## Salah Zaghloul

**CONTACT** 

Lebanon, Beirut - Rawche, Khaled Shehab Street

Phone: 71 786 191

E-mail: salah.zagloul@lau.edu

**OBJECTIVE** 

A dedicated International Business graduate with excellent analytical skills, extensive critical thinking skills with an ambition to gain expertise. I am interested in finding a job that will widen my experience and knowledge within the business field and whereabout I can add my knowledge and skills to the team.

**EDUCATION** 

**BS** in International Business

January 2020 — December 2022

Lebanese American University

**Baccalaureate Degree** 

2004 — 2019

German International School - Beirut

WORK EXPERIENCE

## Lebanese American University MUN

**September 2019 — May 2020** 

**Outreach Coordinator** 

An Outreach Coordinator is responsible for being the main point of contact between LAU Simulation Models and school officials. The coordinator provides information, assistance, and guidance throughout the time of all programs; LAU Model United Nations, Model Arab League, and Model European Union. My tasks include being responsible for creating and monitoring a detailed and comprehensive database of information about the programs, creating presentations and power points about the programs, sending emails to school representatives, and being a point of contact for the schools.

## Soliya

Fall 2021 — December 2021

Volunteer

Soliya's flagship Virtual Exchange initiative – is a unique cross-cultural education program that enables college students from around the world to collaboratively explore the relationships between their societies with the aim of improving intercultural awareness and understanding.

As a volunteer for the Soliya connect program, I connected with other volunteers from around the world and were divided into groups. In our sessions, we tackled and explored current prevailing issues that are affecting the community. We had the chance to interact with various people from diverse cultures and build educational bonds and exchange opinions.

## **Cedars for Care**

June 2021 — July 2021

Volunteer

During my summer semester at LAU, I completed community service with the NGO Cedars for Care. As a volunteer with Cedars for Care, I completed 24 hours of volunteering for a period of two months. My responsibilities included providing care and health for nature, plants, and animals. I watered plants, planted trees, and fed animals. The aim of this experience was to take care of the environment

Salah Zaghloul

Salah Zaghloul 2